

## VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS JUNE 23, 2025 AT 6:30 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE CAME AND WAS HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS AT THE VILLAGE HALL:

Members present: President Bornhoeft

Trustee Steffanie Adams Trustee Ryan Gonzalez Trustee Marty Johnson Trustee Michael Klouser

**Public Works Director Eric Toalson** 

Deputy Clerk Julie Coberley Fire Chief David Johnson

Members absent: Clerk Michelle Reyes

Trustee Mark White

President Bornhoeft called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Deputy Clerk Coberley called the roll noting a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The meeting was held at the Village Hall.

**Approval of the Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2025.** Motion to approve the minutes made by Trustee Adams seconded by Trustee Klouser. Motion approved with a unanimous vote. White absent.

**Approval and Authorization for Payment of Bills**. Motion to approve payment of bills made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Roll call vote as follows: Adams, Gonzalez, Johnson and Klouser: "Aye". White absent. Motion carried.

**Visitors who wish to address the board (3-minute time limit).** Al Kipp addressed the issue of drivers speeding on 6<sup>th</sup> Street between State Avenue and 1<sup>st</sup> Avenue.

Consideration and Approval of Thermal Imaging Cameras for the Fire Department. Chief Johnson provided a quote for thermal imaging cameras for the fire department. He stated that the cameras were included in a referendum. Motion to approve by Trustee Johnson, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Roll call vote as follows: Adams, Gonzalez, Johnson and Klouser: "Aye". White absent. Motion carried.

Consideration and Approval of quote to repair catch basins on 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue. Director Toalson provided a quote from Concrete Polyfix for repairs to sinkholes that have developed on 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue. The quote would include a 5-year warranty. Motion to approve

by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Johnson. Roll call vote as follows: Adams, Gonzalez, Johnson and Klouser: "Aye". White absent. Motion carried.

## **Committee Reports**

**Streets and Alleys**: Trustee Klouser looked at a resident's concerns about drainage on 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue. He determined that the gutters on the residence were the cause of the resident's concern. He also brought up concerns about fully loaded commercial trucks using 4<sup>th</sup> street hill and the possible unnecessary heavy traffic on the road.

**Public Safety**: Trustee Johnson reported that two hydrants on 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue that were obstructed by bushes have been cleared. He also reported that the fire hydrants located on the property at the corner of Rt 84 and Hubbard Road have been cleared.

**Sheriff**: Deputy was absent.

**Fire Rescue Chief Report:** Fire Chief Johnson reported that the new 2998 vehicle is done and will be ready for pickup on the afternoon of June 24<sup>th</sup> or the morning of June 25<sup>th</sup>. The old 2998 is being stripped of all decals and prepared for surplus. The new fire engine is getting closer to being completed. He also reported that the extrication tools that the board approved have been ordered.

**Finance**: Trustee Adams reminded everyone to watch gas prices and be aware of changes brought on by possible tariffs.

**Administration, Insurance and Code Enforcement**: President Bornhoeft mentioned ordinance violations that were sent out in recent weeks. Deputy Clerk Coberley updated the board on which residents were compliant and which ones needed addressed again.

Public Works: Trustee White was absent.

**Public Works Supervisor**: Supervisor Eric Toalson reported that the 2013 F350 dump truck was towed to Mississippi Truck & Trailer for diagnostics. He did not have an update at the time of the meeting. He also stated that he is expecting the new boards for the bridge on the bike path will be delivered within the next two weeks.

Trustee Klouser inquired about possible solutions to the drainage issues on 5<sup>th</sup> Street and 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue. Director Toalson said he would investigate some options.

**Parks and Heritage Center:** Trustee Gonzalez reminded the board and residents that raffle tickets for the blackstone grill are on sale at the Clerk's office and Porter's for \$5 each or 5 for \$20. He also said that the Village will not be handling the alcohol for Hampton Days this year. Main Event Catering will be in charge of alcohol.

**Village Clerk**: Clerk Reyes was absent.

**Deputy Clerk:** Deputy Clerk Coberley discussed her training during the CIMCO program in Peoria. She also has contacted the Secretary of State's office in regards to records management.

**President's Reports and Comments.** President Bornhoeft reported that he attended the Representative Johnson and Senator Halpin town hall.

President Bornhoeft also discussed Fire Chief Johnson's acceptance of the position of Fire Chief for the City of Silvis. He indicated that the current intention is to place Deputy Chief Manion in the position for 6 months and then address the position again at that point.

Being no further business, motion by Trustee Adams to adjourn, second by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion approved by unanimous "Aye" vote. White absent. Motion carried. The Board adjourned at 7:31 PM.

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON

Julie Coberley, Deputy Clerk